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To: Aruna Ayer[aayer@theranos.com]; Hui Wang[hwang@theranos.com}; Jerzy Majka[jmajka@theranos.com}; Jorge
Zunigaljzuniga@theranos.com}; Ling Meng[imeng@theranos.com]; Michael Humbertimhumbert@theranos.com}; Pradeep
Ramachandran[pramachandran@theranos.com]; Suraj Saksena[ssaksena@theranos.com]; Tracy Young[tyoung@theranos.com;
Tyler Shultz[tshultz@theranos.com]; Andrew Kim[akim@theranos.com]; Aurelie Souppe[asouppe@theranos.com]; Darren
Crandall[dcrandall@theranos.com]; Emma Liu[eliu@theranos.com]; Erika Cheung[echeung@theranos.com]; Esther
Chan[echan@theranos.com]; Jamie Liu[jliu@theranos.com]; Javier Quinonez[jquinonez@theranos.com]; Ling
Wang[lwang@theranos.com]}; Michelle Johnson[mjohnson@theranos.com}; Monica Yun[myun@theranos.com}; Nahal
Gharaati[ngharaati@theranos.com}; Nili Naik[nnaik@theranos.com]; Peter Low[plow@theranos.com]; Ran Hu[rhu@theranos.com];
Romina Riener[rriener@theranos.com}; Salina Abusali[sabusali@theranos.com]; Samantha Zamora[szamora@theranos.comj;
Sebastian Guelman[sguelman@theranos.com}; Sharada Sivaraman([ssivaraman@theranos.com]; Tiffany Zhou[tzhou@theranos.com];
Uyen Do[udo@theranos.com]

Cc: Samartha Anekal[sanekal@theranos.com]; Gary Frenzel[gfrenzel@theranos.com]
From: Jared OLeary

Sent: Wed 11/27/2013 5:46:30 PM

Subject: 3.5 Reader Quality Control Test

Hi ELISA:

The SIV team has developed our own DailyQC procedure that only tests device performance. Every Monday and Thursday (and
soon, hopefully every day), we will be running one QC cartridge on all of the green devices in Normandy and CLIA. We will then
analyze the data and provide a pdf file in the following location for you:

S:\Data Transfer\Daily QC_SIV\Output
Once you reach this location, click on a folder that has the most recent date, and open a pdf file within this folder. The pdf file will
show a graph that tracks your device’s performance over time (i.e. tracks whether or not your device has deviated sufficiently far
away from what we determined was its average performance). This way you will be able to see:
1. If your device's performance is deteriorating over time
2. If an imprecise or inaccurate assay result is likely caused by device malfunction (for example, if said device yielded very low
RLU’s on an assay, and the device’s most recent DailyQC data was not consistent with previous data, it is reasonable to

assume there is a device error as opposed to a chemistry one, and vice-versa).

Every Monday and Thursday the output folder will be updated. If anyone has any questions about how to interpret/read the pdf
file, please let me know.

| hope this helps!
Best,

Jared
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